COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

MIKI THOMPSON AND WINNIE GREER D/B/A MIKE LITTLE GAS COMPANY, INC.)))) CASE NO. 99-267
INVESTIGATION INTO ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF 807 KAR 5:022, SECTIONS 10(8); 10(9); 13(17)g; 14(12); 14(13); 14(21); 14(21)b; 14(23); AND 14(25) AND 49 CFR 192.463; 192.465; 192.625(f); 192.721; 192.723; 192.739; 192.743; AND, 192.747)))))))

ORDER

On August 4, 2000, the Commission issued a final Order herein. Due to clerical error, ordering paragraph 3 incorrectly stated that "Within 10 days of the date of this Order, Access One shall pay...."

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, *nunc pro tunc*, that ordering paragraph 3 state: "Within 10 days of the date of this Order, MLG [Mike Little Gas Company, Inc.] shall pay to the Commonwealth of Kentucky the sum of One thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00). This payment shall be in the form of a cashier's check made payable to "Treasurer, Commonwealth of Kentucky," and shall be mailed or delivered to the Office of General Counsel, Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard, Post Office Box 615, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602."

Done at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 10th day of August, 2000.

ATTEST: By the Commission

Executive Director, Acting